From:  Peterman, Carla].

Sent: 6/6/2014 8:06:37 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: drought

Thanks Brian

Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco CA 94102

Main office: 415-703-4435

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Peterman, Carla J.
Subject: FW: drought

Thought this would be of interest to you.

From|Redacted ‘
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 1:53 PM
To: Allen, Meredithi Redacted Fedacted

Subject: FW: drought
All:
FYT — here’s this week’s drought update.

Regards,

Redacted | Supervisor, System-Wide Programs | Vegetation Mgmt [Redacted

From: Patel, Shuhani@CALFIRE [mailto:shuhant.patel@fire.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 1:50 PM
Subject: FW: drought

Weekly Drought Update
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0072662


http://wvvvv.pge.eom/about/eompany/privaev/eustomer/

